

MAXWELL ACKAH

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Knowledgeable technician in DWC GSE offers one half years of troubleshooting and repair experience with advanced technical knowledge. Dependable and service-driven with strong safety record and excellent follow-through. Well-versed in consulting blueprints and schematics to assess repair needs.

WORK HISTORY

Maintenance technician, 01/2022 - Current
Emirates Dnata, Dubai

- Performed preventive maintenance tasks, including lubrication and cleaning of machines and equipment
- Conducted electrical repairs including lighting systems, and other related components.

Heavy duty mechanic, 04/2010 - 10/2012
A.J Fanj construction Ltd, Nawuley, Ghana

- Replaced parts such as bearings, seals, gaskets, fuel tanks and filters.
- Provided preventative maintenance services such as oil changes, lubrication services and filter changes

Heavy duty mechanic, 08/2006 - 07/2007
Ghana primewood Ltd, Takoradi, Ghana

- Maintained and repaired heavy equipment such as bulldozers, graders, excavators, and loaders
 - Performed routine preventative maintenance on heavy equipment including oil changes, lubrication of parts.
- Replaced worn out parts such as hoses, belts, bearings and seals.

EDUCATION

Information technology , 12/2014
A.Dicko Computer Training Institute - - Accra, Ghana
Completed coursework in microsoft office productivity suit

Motor vehicle technician ii, 07/2006
TAKORADI VOCATIONAL TRAINING INSTITUTE - Takoradi, Ghana
Completed coursework in motor vehicle technology, motor vehicle science, mathematics, drawing and practical coursework assessment

Motor vehicle technician i, 07/2005
TAKORADI POLYTECHNIC/UNIVESITY - Takoradi, Ghana
Completed coursework in motor vehicle technology, motor vehicle science, mathematics, drawing and practical coursework assessment

Motor vehicles mechanic , 07/2003
KIKAM TECHNICAL INSTITUTE - Kikam, Ghana
Completed coursework in motor vehicle technology science, calculation, drawing and practical coursework assessment

Basic Education Certificate, 08/1999
ELUBO CATH JSS - Elubo, Ghana

LANGUAGES

English B2
Upper intermediate



 Dubai +971

 522407046

 maxwellackah19@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Safety-Oriented Mindset
- Troubleshooting Strength
- Preventive Maintenances
- Equipment Repairs
- Reporting and Documentation